
(Action)

(Presentation)

(Presentation)

(Action)

(Action)

 

Regular Meeting Agenda
Pioneer Middle School, 1750 Bob's Hollow Lane, DuPont, WA

STUDY SESSION: The School Board normally convenes at 6:30 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting to discuss the Board agenda.

 No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to the public.

 

Wednesday, April 27, 2022 07:00 PM

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance (Cherrydale First Graders)
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

II. PRESENTATION

A. Cherrydale First Graders - Fluency and the Pledge
Presenter: Ryan Douglas/Christine Friend/Buffie DeSalvo

B. Military Order of the World Wars Puget Sound Chapter Certificate of
Appreciation to Pioneer Middle School
Presenter: Shawn Lewis/Keith Warren, WSPD Committee Chair

C. Volunteer Recognition
Presenter: Shawn Lewis

Volunteer Proclamation 2022.pdf (p. 4)

D. Certificated School Employees Recognition
Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine

Certificated Staff Proclamation 2022.pdf (p. 5)

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 1 of 58

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/830319
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/829038


(Information)

(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

III. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments from

the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please

limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a

negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or Superintendent, will not be heard outside of Executive Session. The

Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common consent. Any Board

member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items on the consent agenda. By motion of

the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent agenda. Discussion of items removed from the consent

agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent agenda.

Approval of Financial Reports.PDF (p. 6)

Approval of March and April 2022 Accounts Payable and March 2022 Payroll.PDF (p. 16)

Approval of March 23 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 17)

Approval of April 13 2022 Special Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 21)

Approval of April 13 2022 Study Session Minutes.pdf (p. 23)

Approval of Admin Personnel Report.pdf (p. 25)

Approval of Classified Exempt Personnel Report.pdf (p. 26)

Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 27)

Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 28)

Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 29)

Approval of SHS Band and Choir Field Trip to Idaho.PDF (p. 30)

Approval of Chloe Clark PTA Donation.PDF (p. 42)

Approval of Chloe Clark Emergency School Closure Waiver Request.pdf (p. 43)

Approval of IT Surplus.pdf (p. 48)

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. Approval of Resolution 891-04-27-22 Participation in Vaping
Litigation
Presenter: Shawn Lewis

Resolution 891-04-27-22 Approval to Participate in Vaping Litigation.pdf (p. 50)

B. Approval of Policy 2140 Comprehensive School Counseling Program
Presenter: Paul Harvey

Policy 2140 Comprehensive School Counseling Program.pdf (p. 53)

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 2 of 58

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/829122
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/830137
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/827655
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/829328
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/829330
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/830441
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/830790
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/830792
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/830791
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/830447
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/829143
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/829343
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/829728
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/829881
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/830202
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/830285


(Action)

(Information)

(Information)

(Executive Session)

(Action)

C. Approval of Policy 5410 Holidays
Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine

Policy 5410 Holidays.pdf (p. 57)

VI. BOARD COMMUNICATION

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

VIII. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Per RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)(c) to discuss Real Estate                                                    

(b) To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of

increased price;

(c) To consider the minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of

decreased price. However, final action selling or leasing public property shall be taken in a meeting open to the public;

2. Per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of a public employee

(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. However, subject to RCW 42.30.140(4),

discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to be generally applied within the agency shall occur in a meeting open to the

public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring, setting the salary of an individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or disciplining an

employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public.

X. RETURN TO REGULAR MEETING

XI. ADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 3 of 58

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/829789


 
PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, Volunteers provide essential supports to over 3,000 Steilacoom Historical School 
District students each and every year; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Steilacoom Historical School District actively works with hundreds of 
volunteers to serve on district, school, and program advisory committees; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Steilacoom Historical School District acknowledges that several businesses and 
employers within the district and units from Joint Base Lewis McChord have provided our 
students with generous donations of time, money and talent; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Steilacoom Historical School District understands that volunteers are motivated 
by the desire to serve our students and to foster a sense of community pride within our schools 
and district, and  
 
WHEREAS, volunteers serve as positive role models and student motivators, and contribute to 
better school attendance, improved grades and test schools, better behavior and social skills, and 
graduation rates; and 
 
WHEREAS, when students see adult volunteers in their schools, they see firsthand how 
members of their community value education, value them as students, and support their local 
school;   
 

NOW THEREFORE, we, Kathi Weight, Superintendent of the Steilacoom Historical School 
District, and the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1, do hereby 
proclaim our appreciation to the volunteers who have provided countless hours over the years to 
support our students and public education: and FURTHER proclaim the week of April 17 
through April 23, 2022 as National Volunteer Week. 

Signed this 27th day of April, 2022 

______________________________    ______________________________ 
Kathi Weight, Superintendent     Loujanna Rohrer, Board Chair  

 
______________________________    ______________________________ 
Jennifer McDonald, Board Vice Chair    Victor Hogan, Board Director  
  
  
______________________________    ______________________________ 
Sam Scott, Board Director     Melanie Tinsley, Board Director 

Packet page 4 of 58



 
PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, a strong, effective system of free public school education for all children and youth is 
essential to our democratic system of government; and 

WHEREAS, the United States has made considerable progress in the social, technological, and scientific 
fields due to our system of free and universal public education; and  

WHEREAS, much of this progress can be attributed to the qualified and dedicated certificated school 
employees entrusted with the educational development of our children; and  

WHEREAS, certificated school employees provide opportunities for students to connect with the world 
around them, develop basic skills for success in life and work, experience the realization of high 
expectations and the fulfillment of steps toward achievable goals;  and 

WHEREAS, certificated school employees are accorded high public esteem, reflecting the value placed 
on their skills and abilities, and the importance of public education; and  

WHEREAS, it is appropriate that certificated staff be recognized for their dedication and commitment to 
educating their students: 

NOW THEREFORE, we, Kathi Weight, Superintendent of the Steilacoom Historical School District, 
and the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1, do hereby proclaim May 2022  

CERTIFICATED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES MONTH 

in Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 and urge all citizens to join us in this special observance. 

 

Signed this 27th day of April, 2022 

 

______________________________    ______________________________ 
Kathi Weight, Superintendent     Loujanna Rohrer, Board Chair  

 
 
______________________________    ______________________________ 
Jennifer McDonald, Board Vice Chair    Victor Hogan, Board Director  
  
 
  
______________________________    ______________________________ 
Sam Scott, Board Director     Melanie Tinsley, Board Director 
  

Packet page 5 of 58



Packet page 6 of 58



Packet page 7 of 58



Packet page 8 of 58



Packet page 9 of 58



Packet page 10 of 58



Packet page 11 of 58



Packet page 12 of 58



Packet page 13 of 58



Packet page 14 of 58



Packet page 15 of 58



Packet page 16 of 58



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Steilacoom High School · 54 Sentinel Drive · Steilacoom, WA 

March 23, 2022  
 
 
STUDY SESSION: 

• Agenda Review 
 
REGULAR MEETING: 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Rohrer called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
Members of the Steilacoom High School JROTC presented the colors. Executive Director 
Susanne Beauchaine led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Chair Rohrer, Vice Chair McDonald, Director Hogan, Director Scott, and Directory Tinsley all 
present. 
Director Scott made a motion to approve the agenda, Director Hogan seconded the motion, 
and the motion passed (5/0). 

 
II. PRESENTATION 
 

A. Recognition of Education Support Professionals 
Susanne Beauchaine, the district's Executive Director of Human Resources, 
recognized the district's education support professionals, and thanked them for their 
contribution to the education of the district's students. Chair Rohrer acknowledged 
the district's education support professionals as a core part of the district team, and 
thanked them for all they do for our students. She then read the Education Support 
Professionals Week Proclamation signed by Governor Inslee. 

 
B. JROTC Presentation - Sentinels on the Sound: Building Better Citizens Along the 

Puget Sound 
Jessica Soete, SHS Assistant Principal, introduced Lt. Col. Victor McGee. Lt. Col 
McGee introduced three SHS JROTC cadets (Daniel Villacrusis, Jessica Potts, AND 
Michael Hudak) who shared a presentation entitled, "Sentinels on the Sound: 
Building Better Citizens Along the Puget Sound."  Lt. Col. McGee presented an award 
to JROTC cadet Elliot Carlsson.  

 
 
 
 

Packet page 17 of 58



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 2 of 4 
 

C. Recognition of Levy Committee 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning, introduced committee 
co-chairs Starlene Enfield and Patrick Lewis. Mr. Lewis thanked the entire 
commiittee for all the work they did to ensure the levy passed, allowing the district 
to be able to continue offering outstanding programs and services to our students.   

 
III. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

• Andrea Vonderscheer, Lakewood resident, spoke regarding concerns over disruptive 
student behavior at Saltar's Point Elementary School. Ms. Vonderscheer encouraged the 
district to make sure both staff and students are receiving the support they deserve, and 
to share a plan for dealing with this concern. 

• Royce Albert, Steilacoom High School teacher, requested that SHS end the use of 
TeacherEase and go back to a non-standards-based version of Skyward. 

• Steve Pace, Steilacoom resident, encouraged the board to engage in dialogue with 
audience members during the Comments from the Audience section of the agenda.  
  

 
IV. REPORTS 
 

A. CTE Advisory Committee Report 
Dr. Jen McDonald, Board Vice Chair and member of the CTE Advisory Committee, 
shared an update from the committee including course reapproval for the 2022-23 
school year, which will include JROTC, art courses including digital art and 
photography, new courses, and program improvements to the CTE program.  

 
B. SHS CTE Pathways/Courses Report 

Steilacoom High School Assistant Principal and Career and Technical Education (CTE) 
Director Jessica Soete shared a CTE presentation. The presentation included courses 
offered and enrollment data. Ms. Soete also shared information about the Pierce 
County Skills Center (PCSC) program offerings. Program growth goals include 2022 
summer school with a PCSC satellite campus, goals to increase enrollment in the 
Army JROTC program, and exploring DoDEA grant opportunities through JROTC and 
language offerings. Questions and discussion followed. 

 
C. SHS Sports Recap Report 

Katie Redman, Steilacoom High School Assistant Principal and Athletic Director, 
updated the SHSD School Board on SHS winter sports, which included boys’ swim & 
dive, girls' basketball, boys' basketball, boys' and girls' wrestling, girls' bowling, and 
cheer.  

 
D. Asset Preservation Program Report 

Dr. Melissa Beard, Chief of Finance & Operations, shared the Asset Preservation 
Program report. She informed the Board of future maintenance/repair schedules for 
each SHSD building. Questions and discussion followed. 
 

 

Packet page 18 of 58



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 3 of 4 
 

E. Legislative Report 
Director Hogan presented a legislative update on current bills, including a 5.5% cost 
of living increase for teacher salaries. 

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA 

Director Scott made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, Director Tinsley seconded 
the motion, and the motion passed (5/0). The Consent Agenda included attached Financial 
Reports; February and March 2022 Accounts Payable including February 2022 Payroll; 
February 23, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes; March 9, 2022 Study Session Minutes; 
Personnel Reports; and Resolution 889-03-23-22 Authorization to Employ Certificated 
Personnel for 2022-2023 School Year. 

 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Approval of Resolution 890-03-23-22 Month of the Military Child 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning, recommended 
Resolution 890-03-23-22 Month of the Military Child. Steilacoom Historical School 
District has 34% of its students with a parent on active duty and 42% of families are 
considered to be military-connected.  This resolution encourages staff and 
community members to unite and address the unique needs of our military 
students. Mary Snyder, the district’s Social and Emotional Learning Specialist, and 
team are once again planning our Family Strong events throughout the month of 
April. Chair Rohrer read the resolution. Director Scott made a motion to approve 
Resolution 890-03-23-22 Month of the Military Child, Director McDonald seconded 
the motion, and the motion passed (5/0). 

 
B. Approval of Interlocal Agreement with City of DuPont - Impact Fees 

Director Lewis shared the interlocal agreement between the City of DuPont and 
Steilacoom Historical School District, allowing the City of DuPont to pass an 
ordinance to collect impact fees on behalf of the school district. SHSD would use 
those impact fees to help support growth, and specifically capital facilities growth. 
The City of DuPont has already signed the interlocal agreement. Director McDonald 
made a motion to approve the interlocal agreement with the City of DuPont 
regarding impact fees, and Director Tinsley seconded the motion. Director Scott 
thanked the district staff for working with the City of DuPont on this process. 
Director McDonald asked Mr. Lewis for clarification on who pays the impact fees - 
the homeowner or the City of DuPont. Mr. Lewis shared it is the developer who pays 
the impact fee. Chair Rohrer asked for clarification on whether the fees are for 
single-family homes or multi-family dwellings. Mr. Lewis clarified it is currently for 
single-family homes only. The motion passed (5/0).  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 19 of 58



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 4 of 4 
 

C. Approval of Policy 4200 Parent Access and Safe and Orderly Learning Environment 
Shawn Lewis presented Policy 4200 Parent Access and Safe and Orderly Learning 
Environment. The Washington State School Directors' Association recommended a 
change to policy (and policy name change) that simply restated what is already in 
statute - that parents have an affirmative right to be able to visit classrooms as long 
as they follow procedures set in place by the district to ensure that the visitation 
doesn't create disorder or disturbances to the learning environment. This policy 
does not change current practice for the district. Director Scott made a motion to 
approve Policy 4200 Parent Access and Safe and Orderly Learning Environment, 
Director McDonald seconded the motion, and the motion passed (5/0). 

 
VII. BOARD COMMUNICATION 

Director Tinsley shared the board had received communication from Ms. Vonderscheer and 
Mr. Pace.  
  

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Director Hogan shared that Pioneer Middle School basketball team won their championship, 
coming back from a 20-point deficit to win the game.  Mr. Hogan commended the student 
athletes and Coach Ruffin for a great game. 
 
Director Tinsley thanked Topside Bar & Grill for donating funds to community organizations 
including SHSD through their 10-year anniversary meal program for the community.  
 
Chair Rohrer shared the district had an SRO meeting about expanding that program to 
DuPont's Pioneer Middle School. It was a positive meeting, continuing the district's positive 
relationship with the Steilacoom and DuPont police departments.  

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 

Director McDonald made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:22 pm, Director Hogan 
seconded the motion, and the motion passed (5/0). 
 
 
 

  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
      
  ________________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  
  ________________________________ 

 

Packet page 20 of 58



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

 
Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes 
Pioneer Middle School, 1750 Bob's Hollow Lane, DuPont, WA 

Wednesday, April 13, 2022  
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Rohrer called the meeting to order at 5:51 pm. 
Mr. Shawn Lewis led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Chair Rohrer, Vice Chair McDonald, Director Hogan, and Director Scott present.  Director Tinsley 
absent. 
Director McDonald made a motion to approve the agenda, Director Hogan seconded the motion, 
and the motion passed (4/0). 
Director Tinsley arrived at 5:55 pm. 

 
II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE ON AGENDA ITEM III 

No comments. 
 
III. APPROVAL OF CATAPULT CONTRACT 

Shawn Lewis introduced Dr. Laurie Vallieres, the district's Achievement Specialist, who shared 
information regarding the district using ESSER funds to contract with Catapult to support the 
academic recovery of district students through a Summer School program. The contract presented 
to the board allows the district to offer academic recovery services to 100 students. Dr. Vallieres and 
SHSD staff used district data to determine students of highest need, and those students have been 
invited to participate in the Summer School program. There are currently 71 students who have 
committed to the 6-week program, and additional invitations to students will be sent by the district 
this week. Questions and discussion followed. Director Scott made a motion to approve the Catapult 
contract, and Director Hogan seconded the motion. The motion passed (5/0). 

 
IV. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Scott made a motion to adjourn the Special Meeting at 6:14 pm, Director Tinsley seconded 
the motion, and the motion passed (5/0). 

 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 21 of 58



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
      
  ________________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  
  ________________________________ 
 

  

Packet page 22 of 58



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Study Session of the Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes 

Pioneer Middle School, 1750 Bob's Hollow Lane, DuPont, WA 
Wednesday, April 13, 2022  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Rohrer called the meeting to order at 6:16 pm. 
Executive Director Susanne Beauchaine led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Chair Rohrer, Vice Chair McDonald, Director Hogan, Director Scott, and Director Tinsley all present. 
Director McDonald made a motion to approve the agenda, Director Tinsley seconded the motion, 
and the motion passed (5/0). 

 
II. STUDY SESSION TOPIC FOR BOARD DISCUSSION 
 

A. Supporting Positive Student Behaviors and Learning Environments 
Gudrun Sullivan, Susanne Beauchaine, and Tabitha Ellison shared information regarding the 
district supporting positive student behaviors and learning environments. The presentation 
shared reactions and behavioral health symptoms in disasters (COVID-19), the effects of 
disasters on students, how these effects are showing up in our schools, and how we are 
responding and supporting our students. The presentation also reviewed Policy and Procedure 
3241 Student Discipline. An example of the process of Creating a Hope Pathway for a student 
was shared, and the team reinforced that the district's primary goal is to ensure a safe and 
healthy learning environment for all students and staff. Questions and discussion followed.  

 
B. Expansion of District SRO Program 
Superintendent Weight introduced Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning, 
who shared a status report regarding the expansion of the district SRO program at Pioneer 
Middle School with the City of DuPont Police Department. The district has engaged both 
students and families to receive input about the expansion of the SRO program. Pioneer Middle 
School Principal JoAnne Fernandes will continue to do further community outreach throughout 
April and May. The district anticipates the interlocal agreement will be ready to be presented to 
the board for approval in May. The interlocal agreement with the City of DuPont will be very 
similar to the interlcoal agreement the district currently has with the Town of Steilacoom. The 
SRO will be funded by permanent new state resources specifically for this purpose. Questions 
and discussion followed.  

 
C. Board Outreach 
Chair Rohrer shared the district's mission and vision, and said our district can do a much better 
job communicating positive messaging with our community. She shared about L2, a data 
organization. She wants the district to reach out further to the communities represented by our 
district via email on a quarterly basis to build a relationship with the community.  Director 

Packet page 23 of 58



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Hogan questioned which staff members would produce these emails messages. He stated that 
Dr. Weight would need to ascertain which staff members would complete this task, and the 
Board would need to be clear on expectations. Director Scott questioned what the content 
would be, and if the information could be shared in The Suburban Times. Director Hogan 
suggested the project be student-led and students would create the articles/content.  Dr. 
Weight wants to make sure it is appropriate for a school district to purchase email addresses, 
and wants to research the idea further. Dr. Weight will conduct further research and bring back 
a report to the board at a future Study Session. 
 
Chair Rohrer also shared a resolution honoring the parents and families of Steilacoom Historical 
School District. She wants this resolution presented at the May board meeting, and wants 
enhancements by the district in the way the district engages with families.  
 
Chair Rohrer then shared about the Board Brief, a document that communicates with parents 
about what the board is working on. District staff created Board Briefs for the months of January 
and February. Chair Rohrer wanted this document created, but it was not officially 
shared/approved by the other members of the board. Director Scott shared this is a duplicate of 
the board minutes. He would prefer this document be authored by the board, not by district 
staff, and be something different than board minutes. Director Scott volunteered his time to 
work on this project and create monthly updates.  
 
Chair Rohrer shared about Coffee with the Board. Director Tinsley shared about having a board 
"meet and greet" with the community this summer, with a couple of meetings in DuPont, 
Steilacoom, and Anderson Island, and inviting the public to come and have an informal chat with 
board members. Director Scott also suggested being visible at community events in both 
Steilacoom and DuPont. 
 
Finally, Chair Rohrer shared regarding Steilacoom Kiwanis sponsoring a National Night Out on 
August 2. She is co-chairing the event and the school board is invited to participate in the event.  

 
III. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Tinsley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:09 pm, Director Hogan seconded the 
motion, and the motion passed (5/0). 
 

  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
      
  ________________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  
  ________________________________ 

Packet page 24 of 58



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Admin Personnel Report

Personnel Report 04/27/2022
Name Position Location Effective Date Action
TYRRELL JACOB DIRECTOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION DISTRICT OFFICE 7/1/2022 NEW HIRE

 

Packet page 25 of 58



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Classified Exempt Personnel Report

Personnel Report 4/27/2022
Name Position Hours Location Effective Date Action Comment
PIERCE AARON ASSISTANT JROTC INSTRUCTOR 7.50 HIGH SCHOOL 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE

 

Packet page 26 of 58



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Certificated Personnel Report

Personnel Report 4/27/2022
   
Name Position FTE Location Effective Date Action Comment
BUJACICH KRISTINA TEACHER 1.00 CHERRYDALE 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE

MILLER ABIGAIL TEACHER 1.00 SALTARS POINT 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE

CYBULSKI EMILY TEACHER 1.00 SALTARS POINT 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE
KIRKSEY JANET TEACHER 1.00 HIGH SCHOOL 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE

MARRERO AMANDA TEACHER 1.00 SALTARS POINT 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE

RAUSCHENDORFER MATT TEACHER 1.00 SALTARS POINT 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE
Non-continuing Leave Replacement for 
22-23 school year

GRENDON RYAN TEACHER 1.00 SALTARS POINT 8/28/2022 RESIGNATION

EDWARDS AERIAL TEACHER 1.00 PIONEER 8/28/2022 RESIGNATION

WIDMANN MELISSA ECI COORDINATOR 1.00 DISTRICT WIDE 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE

VALDIVIA GABRIELA TEACHER 1.00 SALTARS POINT 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE

FRIEND CHRISTINE TEACHER 1.00 CHERRYDALE 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE
Non-continuing Leave Replacement for 
22-23 school year

NICHOLS SUE ELLEN TEACHER 1.00 HIGH SCHOOL 8/29/2022 RESIGNATION

Packet page 27 of 58



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Classified Personnel Report

Personnel Report 4/27/2022
Name Position Hours Location Effective Date Action Comment
PEARSON VICTORIA PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 5/7/2022 RESIGNATION
DENTON DARLENE PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
JACQUELINE POE PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
STUART LYNDSEY PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
HOLYFIELD AUBREY PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 PIONEER 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
ROSE JESSADIAH PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 4/22/2022 RESIGNATION
MARCUS KATIE PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE

Packet page 28 of 58



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Co-Curricular Personnel Report

Name Position Location Effective Date Amount Comment
MCNEIL JUSTIN ASSISTANT TRACK COACH HIGH SCHOOL 4/28/2022 $3,695.63

Personnel Report 4/27/2022

Packet page 29 of 58



Packet page 30 of 58



Packet page 31 of 58



Packet page 32 of 58



Packet page 33 of 58



Packet page 34 of 58



Packet page 35 of 58



Packet page 36 of 58



Packet page 37 of 58



Packet page 38 of 58



Packet page 39 of 58



Packet page 40 of 58



Packet page 41 of 58



Packet page 42 of 58



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: April 27, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☐  Connect 

☐  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

On April 18, 2022, Chloe Clark Elementary School was closed due to a small fire that started in a 

bathroom fan.   

 

Our maintenance and custodial staff did an amazing job to make the repairs and to clean up the site 

within 24 hours of the fire, but were not able to make the site safe for staff and students in time for 

school to start on April 18.  School resumed on the normal schedule on April 19. 

 

WAC 392-129 outlines the process for applying to the Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction 

for continued state funding during an emergency school closure.  After notifying the board of the 

superintendent’s intent to submit the waiver request, the request to excuse one (1) day at Chloe Clark 

and continue all state funding was submitted on April 19.  

 

As shown in the application, Chloe Clark will still provide 1036 instructional hours this year which 

is more than the 1000 hour minimum required for elementary schools. 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Support the superintendent’s application for the emergency waiver as attached. 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 43 of 58



 

      

Emergency School Closure  

Waiver Request 
 

As part of the basic education requirements in Washington state, each local education agency 

(LEA*) must make a minimum of 180 school days available to students each school year. LEAs 

must also provide at least 1,000 annual instructional hours to students in kindergarten through 

8th grade, and at least 1,080 annual instructional hours to students in grades 9–12 (a district-

wide average of at least 1,027 hours in grades 1–12). LEAs receive state funding based on the 

number of students who are enrolled in the district for an average of 1,027 instructional hours 

over 180 school days. (*LEAs include public school districts, state-tribal education compact 

schools, and charter schools.) 

 

Occasionally, unforeseen emergencies cause temporary school closures because the facilities 

could be unsafe, unhealthy, inaccessible, or inoperable.  Unforeseeable emergencies include one 

or more natural event, mechanical failure, or action or inaction by one or more persons.  Under 

certain circumstances, LEAs may request an emergency school closure waiver from the 180-day 

school year requirement.   

 

To request an Emergency School Closure Waiver, LEAs must:   

 Submit the Emergency School Closure Waiver Day request form. 

 Indicate the district will meet the average annual hours of instruction requirement of 

1,027 hours (or 1,000 hours for K–8 districts). 

 Make-up at least three (3) school days for district-wide closures, per incident, and 

demonstrate reasonable effort to make-up all the missed school days.  Per WAC 392-

129-105, “reasonable effort” means: 

o Extension of the school year to and through June 14. 

o Use of scheduled vacation days and foreseeable school closure days to meet the 

requirements for 180 days and 1,027 hours. 

o If a state of emergency proclamation is issued by the governor, LEAs may meet 

the "reasonable effort" test by providing at least the district-wide annual average 

total instruction hour offerings. 

 

Emergency School Closure Waiver Request form must be submitted to the Office of 

Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI) at waivers@k12.wa.us. 

  

Packet page 44 of 58

mailto:waivers@k12.wa.us


  

Emergency School Closure Waiver Request 
 

Local Education Agency (LEA):     Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 

LEA Superintendent: Dr. Kathi Weight 

Email:   kweight@steilacoom.k12.wa.us Phone:       253-983-2203 

Person submitting application (if different):      Shawn Lewis 

Email: shlewis@steilacoom.k12.wa.us Phone: 253-983-2233 

 

Emergency Closure Date(s) 04/18/2022 

Was the closure district-wide? 

If, certain schools only, list individual 

schools that did not operate. 

Chloe Clark Elementary School was the only school 
affected.  All other district schools operated on their normal 
schedule. 

Cause of emergency district-wide or 

school closure (describe in detail) 

A fire in a bathroom fan in the school resulted in damage 
and required significant clean up.  The fire occurred on the 
afternoon of 04/17/2022, and it was determined by 7pm 
that district staff would be unable to complete the repairs 
and clean up in time for school to resume the following 
day.  Students and families were notified of the single 
school closure for 04/18/2022.  Repairs and clean up 
continued into the night and through the next day.  School 
reopened on 04/19/2022 as normal. 

Instructional Hours – Will the LEA 

meet the annual instructional hour 

requirement? (If no, explain in detail) 

Yes 

Make-Up Date(s) 

Specific date(s) the school district has 

scheduled to make up the missed day(s).  

For district-wide closures, districts must 

make-up at least 3 school days. 

The district does not intend to schedule a make-up day for 
the single school.  As a school that serves K-3 students, the 
school will still provide more than the minimum 
instructional hours for the year and the district will 
continue to meet the districtwide average of 1026 hours. 

LEA Superintendent statement:   

The board of directors (governing body) of the above-named LEA have reviewed this 

Emergency School Closure Waiver application and supports its submittal.  Foreseeable 

school closure days were not included in this request.  

Signed (LEA Superintendent): 

 

Date: 

04/19/2022 

Packet page 45 of 58

mailto:kweight@steilacoom.k12.wa.us


  

Submit Emergency Waiver Request to OSPI    

waivers@k12.wa.us 
  

Packet page 46 of 58

mailto:waivers@k12.wa.us


  

Emergency School Closure Waiver Frequently Asked Questions 
 

How many days does the LEA need to make-up? 
The LEA must make a reasonable effort to make-up the missed school days.  At a minimum, the 

district must make-up at least three school days.  Make-up days can include the use of 

scheduled vacation days or other previously planned school closure days.  Make-up days can 

include the extension of the school year to and/or through June 14.  However, if a state of 

emergency proclamation is issued by the governor, LEAs may meet the "reasonable effort" test 

by providing at least the district-wide annual average total instruction hour offerings. 

 

Is there a deadline for requesting a waiver? 
No. However, LEAs should apply with enough time to make scheduling adjustments accordingly 

(if necessary).  In the event of multiple emergencies in a school year, such as a fall flood and a 

winter blizzard, the LEA may submit one cumulative emergency waiver request. 

 

Is there a date in statute past which school cannot be held? 
No. If LEAs need to hold school into July to meet the requirement for minimum average annual 

hours of instruction, nothing in statute prohibits that from occurring. 

 

Can late start or early release be counted as instructional time? 
No. Regularly scheduled late start/early release hours are not counted as instructional hours. 

 

Does a school board resolution need to be submitted? 
No.  However, the LEA board of directors (governing body) must review the Emergency School 

Closure Waiver request and support its submittal.   

 

Unforeseen emergencies include: 
 Natural events (such as fire, flood, explosion, storm, earthquake, epidemic, or volcanic 

eruption) 

 Mechanical failures (disruption of utilities such as heating, lighting, or water) 

 Action or inaction by one or more persons (including arson, vandalism, riots, 

insurrections, bomb threats, bombing) 

 Certain unforeseeable construction delays   

 

School closure emergencies do not include: 
 Labor dispute between an LEA governing body and any employee of the school district.   

 Construction delays that are foreseeable and reasonably anticipated (as defined 

28A.150.290) do not qualify as an emergency for the purposes of a waiver. 

 

Laws and rules for emergency school closures: 
RCW 28A.150.290 and chapter 392-129 WAC 

Packet page 47 of 58



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date:  April 27, 2022 

 
Strategic Focus Area 

☒  Achieve       

☐   Support  

☐  Connect 

☒  Plan 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

• Laptops are being surplused as they are having issues running current software 
installed by the district.  These devices are not upgradeable to Windows 11. 

• Computers are being surplused as they are having issues running current software 
installed by the district.  These devices are not upgradeable to Windows 11. 

• Smartboards are being surplused as they were replaced with interactive touch TVs. 
• Document cameras are being surplused as they have been replaced with newer doc 

cams to support the new interactive touch TVs. 
• Tablets are being surplused as these are no longer supported by our device 

management system (G-Suite). 
• Switches are being surplused as the majority of our devices connect through 

wireless. 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is recommended that the board approve the IT surplus items noted above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Paul Harvey, Executive Director for Teaching and Learning 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 48 of 58



Steilacoom Historical School District
Surplus Form - Information Technology

The items listed are no longer required by our department and may be declared surplus.  Items may be picked-up from locations indicated.  
NOTE:  All licensed software and proprietary information must be removed from technology equipment.

Date 4/19/2022

Location/Building District Office

Signature

Quantity
Item Description Surplus or 

Damage

8 Camera Surplus

1 CD Player Damage

37 Chromebook Damage

1 Chromebook Surplus

55 Computer Surplus

1 Computer Damage

5 Docking Station Surplus

5 Docking Station Damage

12 Document Camera Surplus

6 Document Camera Damage

74 Laptop Surplus

2 Laptop Damage

9 Monitor Surplus

3 Monitor Damage

8 Printer Surplus

1 Printer Damage

15 Projector Surplus

1 Projector Damage

31 Smartboards Surplus

1 Sound Controller Surplus

15 Switch Surplus

10 Tablet Surplus

1 UPS Surplus

Packet page 49 of 58



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: April 27, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☐  Connect 

☐  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
A mass-action lawsuit is being filed by school districts nationwide to hold Juul, Altria, and the 
successor to Philip Morris responsible for the public nuisance that they have created in public 
schools – associated with vaping in public schools.  Specifically, the lawsuit will seek specific 
monetary damages for illegally targeting underage children.    
 
It is expected that over 1,000 school districts will join this lawsuit from across the country, including 
a large number of districts within Washington.  
 
The attorneys who will be representing Washington state school districts are from the firm Stevens 
Clay P.S – a well-respected firm that represents school districts in Washington State on a wide 
range of issues.  That firm will be participating pro-bono, but other firms will be provided a 20% 
share of awarded damages, contingent on winning the lawsuit.  No district funds are at risk. 
 
The district will have to invest 5 hours of staff time to answer district specific questions required for 
the lawsuit.  No other costs are expected.   
 
The district’s secondary administrators are supportive of the district joining the lawsuit with other 
school districts from around the state. 
 
The superintendent is providing the attached resolution for board consideration to ensure the board 
is comfortable with joining other school districts in this lawsuit.  The engagement letter would allow 
us to quit the lawsuit at any time in the future, solely at our discretion, if we find that it is in the best 
interest of the district. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
The superintendent recommends approval of Resolution 891-04-27-22. 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 50 of 58



Page 1 of 2 
 

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1  
511 Chambers Street 

Steilacoom, WA  98388 
 

Resolution No. 891-04-27-22 

Approval to Participate in Vaping Litigation 
 
WHEREAS nicotine addiction, misuse, and misinformation is a growing issue among 

students in our community, state, and nation. 
 
WHEREAS the rise in nicotine-related issues is being driven by the overt marketing of 

and ready access to vaping products among our students.   
 
WHEREAS this school district has had to bear the burden of addressing students’ use of 

vaping products.  
 
WHEREAS JUUL Labs, Inc. is the largest vaping company in the country and the leader 

in marketing such products to our students.  
 
WHEREAS there is currently litigation taking place seeking to hold JUUL Labs, Inc. 

responsible for this issue (the Mass-Action Lawsuit).   
 
WHEREAS the Mass-Action Lawsuit filed against JUUL Labs, Inc. seeks to recover 

damages on behalf of schools to address the damage caused by the vaping epidemic.  
 
WHEREAS the law firms Stevens Clay, P.S., and Frantz Law Group, APLC, have 

entered into a co-counsel agreement to facilitate Washington schools joining the Mass-Action 
Lawsuit. 

 
WHEREAS the Stevens Clay law firm has offered to represent this school district in 

joining the Mass-Action Lawsuit on a pro bono basis.  
 
WHEREAS the Frantz Law Group has offered to represent this school district in joining 

the Mass-Action Lawsuit pursuant to a contingency fee arrangement that provides for no fees, 
costs, or expenses unless there is a recovery in the lawsuit.  

 
WHEREAS a nominal amount of school personnel time is anticipated for this school 

district to participate in the Mass-Action Lawsuit 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the _________________ School Board 

approves and enters into the representation arrangement with these law firms.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the School Board directs the Superintendent to 

execute the necessary documents to join in the Mass-Action Lawsuit.  
 

Packet page 51 of 58



Page 2 of 2 
 

Adopted by a majority of the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 at the 
Regular Board Meeting held on April 27, 2022.  
 

 
                                               
 

      BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
                                                                      
                                             
     _____________________________________________ 
     Chair 
 
     _____________________________________________ 
     Director 
 
     _____________________________________________ 
     Director 
 
     _____________________________________________ 
     Director 
 
     _____________________________________________ 
     Director 
 
 
ATTESTED TO BY: 
 
 
_____________________________  
Secretary, Board of Directors 
 
 

Packet page 52 of 58



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date:  4/27/22 

Strategic Focus Area 

☒  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☐  Connect 

☐  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
POLICY 2140 
 
In 2021, state laws regarding school district comprehensive guidance counseling programs were 
changed to better reflect the work of school counselors and other educational staff associates to 
support the academic, career, and social emotional needs of all students.  The policy revisions 
contained in this revision include: 

• Differentiate the roles of school counselor; school psychologists and school social worker; 
Updated to include reference to our Enriched Core Instruction (ECI) model (our 
comprehensive instructional model) 

• Address responsibilities of each to provide ECI and outlines the tasks related to this 
responsibility 

• Ensure at least 80% of a counselors time is spent on direct and indirect supports to 
students 

• Clarify that services provided will be done as feasible within existing resources 
• Other language changes suggested by WSSDA 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is recommended that the board move the policy revision to a second reading.  
 
 
Report prepared by: Paul Harvey, Executive Director of Student Achievement 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Packet page 53 of 58



Page 1 of 3 
 

Policy No. 2140 
Instruction 

COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOLGUIDANCE AND COUNSELING 
PROGRAM 

The Steilacoom Historical School District Bboard of Ddirectors recognizes that comprehensive 
schoolguidance and counseling program based on current and national and state standards of best 
practice is an important part of the district’s total program of instruction and is integral in 
achieving the district’s mission of academic excellence and successand support for all students.   
The district will create a written plan to develop a comprehensive school counseling and 
guidanceprogram of tiered provide counseling and guidance services in accordance with state 
laws and regulations, school improvement plans, ethical standards, and district policies and 
procedures.  The district will revise its plan as necessary based on relevant data. The district will 
also create a transition plan that supports the long-term goal of full implementation of the written 
plan over time. 
A school counselor is a professional educator who holds a valid school counselor certification as 
defined by the professional educator standards board. School counselors serve a vital role in the 
comprehensive school counseling program. The school counselor plans, develops, organizes, and 
leads delivery of a comprehensive school counseling program that focuses on the academic, 
career, and social-emotional needs of all students, based on the national standards for school 
counseling programs of the American School Counselor Association and state standards. School 
counselors align supports with the district’s vision, mission, and school improvement goals. In 
addition to school counselors, all Educational Staff Associate (ESA) staff, in collaboration, serve 
to support the implementation the district’s Enriched Core Instruction (ECI) model for academic 
and behavioral skill as follows: 

• The school counselor works with developing and leading a comprehensive guidance and 
counseling program to focus on the academic, career, personal, and social needs of all 
students.  

• School psychologists carry out special education evaluation duties, among other things.  
• School social workers promote and support students' health, academic, and social success 

with counseling and support, and by providing and coordinating specialized services and 
resources.  

 
These professionals focus on student mental health, work with at-risk and marginalized students, 
perform risk assessments, and collaborate with mental health professionals to promote student 
achievement and create a safe learning environment.  
  
School counselors and other ESA staff implementing the comprehensive school counseling 
program will spend no less than 80% of their contracted time on direct and indirect supports to 
students and no more than 20% of their contracted time on program planning and school support 
activities.  
The board believes school counselors serve a vital role in maximizing student achievement and 
supporting a safe, compassionate learning environment. In the Steilacoom Historical School 
District, the purpose and role of the school counselor is to plan, organize, and deliver a 
comprehensive school guidance and counseling program that personalizes education and 
supports, promotes, and enhances the academic, personal, social, and career development of all 
students, based on the national standards for school counseling programs of the  American 
School Counselor Association.   

Packet page 54 of 58



Page 2 of 3 
 

Policy No. 2140 
Instruction 

It is the goal of the Steilacoom Historical School District Bboard of Ddirectors that the district’s 
comprehensive school guidance and counseling program will assist every student in acquiring 
the knowledge, skills and attitudes needed to become an effective student, responsible citizen, 
productive worker and a lifelong learner. To that end, the district will develop and use materials, 
orientation programs, professional learning, and evidence-based and counseling techniques that 
encourage participation in all available guidance and support opportunities, school programs and 
courses of study, including career and vocational technical programs and employment 
opportunities. 
 
The district will not deny any student the ability to participate in or benefit from its student 
support system, based on factors other than sex, race, creed, religion, color, national origin, 
honorably discharged veteran or military status, sexual orientation, gender expression or identity, 
the presence of any sensory, mental or physical disability or the use of a trained dog guide or 
service animal.   
 
The district will not deny any student the ability to participate in or benefit from its any of its 
course offerings based on any of the categories listed in this policy, whether they take place on or 
off school grounds or are offered as part of the district’s online or alternative learning programs; 
  
Annually, the district will review student enrollment data within courses and programs 
disaggregated by sex, race, limited-English proficiency and disability, including students 
protected under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Individuals with 
Disabilities Education Act.  In reviewing the data, the district will determine whether a 
substantially disproportionate number of students within these categories are enrolled in a 
particular course or program.  If disproportionality is found, the district will take prompt action 
to ensure that it is not the result of discrimination in 1) the identification and selection of 
students; 2) course and program enrollment criteria; 3) tests and appraisal instruments; 4) 
academic, career and vocational guidance materials; 5) work-study programs and opportunities; 
6) educational scheduling or placement by counselors; or 7) other factors related to course or 
program enrollment. 
 
The Board will provide resources to support the foundation, content, and continuous 
improvement of a comprehensive K-12 school counseling program, consistent with best practices 
described in state and national models. As feasible within existing resources, Aall school 
counseling programs will include the following elements: guidance counseling curriculum, 
individual student planning, responsive services, and systems support for the counseling 
program. The superintendent or a designee will develop procedures to implement this policy. 

 
 
Cross References:  2170 - Career and Technical Education 
    3123 - Withdrawal Prior to Graduation 
    3210 - Nondiscrimination 
 
Legal References:  RCW 28A.410.043 School counselor certification 
    WAC 392-190-010 Agency filings affecting this section 
    Counseling and guidance services-Course and program  
    Enrollment 

Packet page 55 of 58

https://app.eduportal.com/share/13160e49099af6e2
https://app.eduportal.com/share/50dff15f150228e3
https://app.eduportal.com/share/29ac090ca5ca6a31
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.410.043
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=392-190-010
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=392-190-010
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=392-190-010


Page 3 of 3 
 

Policy No. 2140 
Instruction 

 
Management Resources 2014 - December Issue 

    2008 – December Issue 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Revised: 2.24.16; 04.27.22 

Packet page 56 of 58



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: April 27, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☐   Support  

☒  Connect 

☒  Plan 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Policy 5410 – Holidays is revised to include Juneteenth (June 19) as a holiday. 
 
In 2021, the state passed HB 1016 to declare Juneteenth a state legal holiday. The legislature then 
realized that this law did not encompass school holidays. In response, HB 1617-Aligning State and 
School Holidays was passed this session and was signed into law on March 30, 2022.  
 
This law will also make it so any future additions to the listing of state holidays automatically 
become school holiday. 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve Policy 5410.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Susanne Beauchaine, Executive Director of Human Resources 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 57 of 58



Policy No. 5410  
Personnel 

HOLIDAYS 
The district shallwill  observe the following school holidays and shallwill  not operate on these 
days: 

a) Sunday;  
b) New Years' Day (January l); 
c) Martin Luther King, Jr. Day (third Monday in January); 
d) Presidents’ Day (third Monday in February); 
e) Memorial Day (last Monday in May);  
e)f) Juneteenth (June 19) 
f)g)Independence Day (July 4); 
g)h) Labor Day (first Monday in September);  
h)i) Veterans Day (November 11);  
i)j) Thanksgiving Day (fourth Thursday in November);  
j)k) The day after Thanksgiving; and  
k)l) Christmas Day (December 25).  

Whenever any legal holiday, other than a Sunday, falls on Sunday, the following Monday 
shallwill be a legal holiday, and whenever any legal holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding 
Friday shallwill be a legal holiday. 
 
 
Cross References: Policy 2336         Required Observances 
Legal References: RCW 1.16.050 Legal holidays 
  28A.150.050 School Holidays 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Revised: 3.10.10; 7.11.18; 4.27.22 

Packet page 58 of 58

https://app.eduportal.com/share/207b1206fbbb70c9
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=1.16.050
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.150.050

	Agenda (p. 1)
	Volunteer Proclamation 2022.pdf (p. 4)
	Certificated Staff Proclamation 2022.pdf (p. 5)
	Approval of Financial Reports.PDF (p. 6)
	Approval of March and April 2022 Accounts Payable and March 2022 Payroll.PDF (p. 16)
	Approval of March 23 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 17)
	Approval of April 13 2022 Special Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 21)
	Approval of April 13 2022 Study Session Minutes.pdf (p. 23)
	Approval of Admin Personnel Report.pdf (p. 25)
	Approval of Classified Exempt Personnel Report.pdf (p. 26)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 27)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 28)
	Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 29)
	Approval of SHS Band and Choir Field Trip to Idaho.PDF (p. 30)
	Approval of Chloe Clark PTA Donation.PDF (p. 42)
	Approval of Chloe Clark Emergency School Closure Waiver Request.pdf (p. 43)
	Approval of IT Surplus.pdf (p. 48)
	Resolution 891-04-27-22 Approval to Participate in Vaping Litigation.pdf (p. 50)
	Policy 2140 Comprehensive School Counseling Program.pdf (p. 53)
	Policy 5410 Holidays.pdf (p. 57)

